Minutes of the 23<sup>rd</sup> (twenty-third) meeting of the Approval Committee for the Sector specific SEZ for Electronics & IT/ITES sector developed by M/s. Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation (GIDC) held on 26-06-2015, at 1515 hours, under the Chairmanship of Shri Upendra Vasishth, Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone, in the conference room of DC, Dahej - SEZ, Ahmedabad.

List of participants is annexed as Annexure-I

## A) Fresh proposals:-

## 23-A-01) Project proposal of M/s. Login Infocom Pvt. Ltd., Ahmedabad:-

Shri Ritesh Vala, Accounts Manager, and Shri Rohan Thakkar, CA, of the applicant company appeared before the Committee for personal interview. The proposal is regarding setting up of service unit to provide services for "1) Computer keyboard testing; 2) Computer scanner testing; 3) Computer mouse testing; 4) other computer parts testing; 5) computer hard-disc testing; 6) computer removable or exchangeable disc drives testing; and, 7) computer testing of other units of automatic data processing machines". The representatives of the applicant company were unable to explain the exact nature and the objectives of the proposed project, the equipment & machineries to be used, etc.

Thus, Committee decided to defer the proposed project proposal for the next meeting.

## 23-A-02) M/s. Neaution Technologies Pvt. Ltd., GIDC-EP/IT - SEZ, Gandhinagar:-

Shri Bupendra Shah, Director, of the Company appeared before the Committee had explained their proposal for broad-banding, to include service activity to the existing LOA. They intend to provide service to overseas customers for development of new product designs required by the customer upto the final stages.

The Committee approved the requested broad-banding of inclusion of service activities to the existing LOA, subject to the normal terms and condition of the SEZ Rules, 2006.

( Upendra Vasishth, ndc. ) Chairman of Approval Committee, & Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone. Minutes of the 23<sup>rd</sup> (twenty-third) meeting of the Approval Committee for the Sector specific SEZ for Electronics & IT/ITES sector developed by M/s. Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation (GIDC) held on 26-06-2015, at 1515 hours, under the Chairmanship of Shri Upendra Vasishth, Development Commissioner, Kandla Special Economic Zone, in the conference room of DC, Dahej - SEZ, Ahmedabad.

## ANNEXURE-I

The following members were present:-

| 01. | Shri Upendra Vasishth,                     | Chairman                           |
|-----|--|------------------------------------|
|     | Development Commissioner, KASEZ.           | -                                  |
| 02. | Shri Vishal Pal Singh, Deputy Commissioner | Nomine of the Commissioner of      |
|     | of Central Excise, Ahmedabad-III.          | Central Excise, Ahmedabad-III      |
| 03. | Shri Ajay Vij, GM, RBI, Ahmedabad.         | Special Invitee                    |
| 04. | Smt A. B. Bhatt, GM, DIC, Gandhinagar.     | Member                             |
| 05. | Smt. Kavita Sheth,                         | Nominee of the District Collector, |
|     | Deputy Collector, Gandhinagar.             | Gandhinagar.                       |
| 06. | Shri N. G. Revar, FTDO, O/O Jt. DGFT,      | Nominee of the Jt. DGFT,           |
| ×   | Ahmedabad.                                 | Ahmedabad.                         |
| 07. | Shri H. P. Joshi,                          | Representative of the Developer –  |
|     | AM, GIDC.                                  | GIDC.                              |

Page 2 of 2